
Sarie

but that be direction of the

Superintendent General the

matter was again to be referred

to them by the Agent at a

general meeting of the Band,

that the statement contained

in the letter to Mr. Mc.Dowell

was also correct; the Agent

was instructed to refer the

matter again to the Band,

but no report has been

received from him further

then that he would sarry

out the instructions aut him,

that is when the Indians,

shall have returned to the Reserves

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obstient servant,

L. Vankoughnet

Deputy of the Supt. Genl

of Indian Affairs.
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